Tracx Malox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:33 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems®ci.auburn.in.us

B

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-0390549-8382654

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

113-5586119-8002647
113-0066158-5526669

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

4
$304.75

Approved items

=

Market Forge Bushing Handle
$37.38 | Qty. 1

Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERYV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack
$32.48 | Qty: 2

Market Forge 95-0120
$40.06 | Qty: 1

Tripp Lite LC1200 Line Conditioner 1200W AVR Surge 120V 10A 60Hz 4 Outlet 7-
Feet Cord White
$162.35 | Qty: 1



Your Account Amazon.com Help



9/11/23, 8:31 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Choose lozation for most soourate options

[

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

« Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

Product details
Product Dimensions :

Item model number : 95-0198

Date First Available : January 8, 2020

Manufacturer : Market Forge
ASIN : BOO4VDOAHO

Amazon.com: Market Forge Bushing Handle : Industrial & Scientific

Al ~ market forge 9!

Modical Care & Pharmacy » Best Sellers Amazon Bast

Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service Diagnostic Equipment

Market Forge Bushing Handle

Brand: Market Forge

375

Brand Market Forge
Style Country

Number of 1

Pieces

Special Easy to Install
Feature

Inctuded Replacement Part
Components

About this item

e This is a genuine OEM (Original Equipment
Manufacturer) part

¢ Market Forge has been in business for over 110 years,
and continues to strive for perfection

e Use genuine OEM parts for safety reliability and
performance

e Country of origin: United States

S0lb...

fce Bin Hol
of lce

ight LED Hl}l1tillg

Coolski Commercial I...
$1,379.99

with coupon

Shop now >

$ponsored

3.1 x 6 x 9 inches; 2.1 Pounds

Material Handling

$ 3 738
FREE delivery Thursday,
September 14. Details

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy wa :
Payment  Secure transaction

Commercial Kitchen
Direct

Ships from

Sold by Commercial Kitchen
Direct
Returns Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

New (3) from
$3738 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$3738 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping. Details

Sold by: Amazon.com

$46.46 Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Global Commercial Parts

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://iwww.amazon.com/MARKET-FORGE-95-0198-Bushing-Handle/dp/B004VDO0AHO/ref=sr_1_27?crid=GUVAILYH5MEB&keywords=market+forge+. ..

1/4



9/11/23, 8:34 AM Amazon.com: Market Forge 95-0120 : Industrial & Scientific

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Choase location for mast accurate aptions

Al v market forge 9! BN

cal Carve & Pharmacy »  Best Seller Atnaren Basics

All

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

s
L EDI [4 OZ, 100 Sets] Clear Disposable Plastic Portion Cups with Leakproof s e $1934 4 .
% = |ids for Condiment and Dipping Sauce | Jello Shot/Souffle Cups| BPA Free ... -~ W %7 7135 12%% 44299 vprime

« Back to results

je 95-0120

t details

ski Commercial Ice Maker... Shop now >
.,979.99

“ i
T v 100 with coupon

Sponsared

Click image to open expanded view

Product Description

Market Forge 95-0120 Bearing Spacer St Stl.. This is a genuine OEM replacement part from Market Forge.

https://www.amazon.com/MARKET-FORGE-95-0120-BEARING-SPACER/dp/BO0CY353PS/ref=sr_1_1?crid=3S4WAH7NM8MPQ&keywords=market+. ..

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

with Subscribe & Save

Sponsored

41

FREE delivery Thursday,
September 14. Details

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from Commercial Kitchen
Direct

Sold by Commerdial Kitchen
Direct

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

| Add to List

New (2) from
$4159 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$41.59 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Global Commercial Parts

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1/4



Electionics ~  Line Conditioners

Al OFto Colloge  Back 0 Schoe Works with Alexs  {linkc B

All Electronics  Deals  BestSellers Tv&Video  Audio & Home Theater ~ Computers  Carmera & Photo  Wearable Technology  Car Electronics & GPS

‘ Tripp Lite TLP808B 8 Outlet Surge Protector Power Strip, 8ft Cord Right Angle Plug, Black, Lifetime lnsurance

lectronics » Power Accessories » Line Conditioners

)p Lite LC1200 Line Conditioner 1200W
3 Surge 120V 10A 60Hz 4 Outlet 7-Feet
8 d White

he Tripp Lite Store
719 ratings

Cheice ' Overall Pick

VIDEDS : . ; i . e 23’5

Returns
ble at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime

1800W 2400W

Line Conditioner

Line Conditioner |

Line Conditioner + Power Strip, 12ft

viand Tripp Lite

Roll over image to zoom in

item Dimensions 7 x 6 x 7.25 inches

LxWxH
Voltage 120 Volts
Color White
Amperage 10 Amps
ps
r\/-} ”\/ About this item
Ué e Protects sensitive electronics, computer accessories and home theater
f’ d. equipment from power-related damage and performance probiems
-~ W » Advanced automatic voltage regulation corrects brownouts and
P (/ overvoltages

» Powerful 1200-joule surge protection rating. Corrects undervoltages as
low as 89V and overvoltages up to 147V. Ideal for computers, routers,
modems, printers, home theater components and point-of-sale
equipment

* 1200W power capacity; 4 AC outlets; 7-ft cord

« Dollar 25,000 Ultimate Lifetime Insurance; 2-year warranty

"’Lﬁ“’{('{/

Similar item to consider

CyberPower CP1500PFCRM2U PFC Sinewave UPS Syste Amazon Basics Line Interactive UPS 1500VA 900 Watt

1500VA/1000W, 8 Outlets, AVR, Short Depth 2U Rackr Surge Protector Battery Power Backup, 10 Outlets, Black
- ﬁflfx‘a"&ﬁi' 12,063 (98/0)
$304% prime $154.06

Sponsorad

Frequently bought together

Total price: $263.34

Add both to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
Show details

$165.21

Portable Audio  Cell Phones

Sevrvr ez 11217 32743 Lprime

Spansorec

prime

P

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

$1 6235

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday,
September 18

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
September 13. Order within 5
hirs 23 mins

Chaose iocation for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure uansaction

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns tligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Support Product support
included

Packaging  Shows what's inside

Add a Protection Plan:

2-Year Protection for $18.99
{3 Tech Unlimited - Protect
Eligible Past and Future
Purchases with 1 Plan
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancetled) for
$16.99/month

("} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New (28) from
$162% & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart



Tools & Home Improvement

Back ta results

all ~ 16 by 25 by 2 air filter merv 8
Best Sellers  Deals& Savings  Gift deas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room  Launchpad
Filterbuy 20x22x5 Air Filter MERV 13 Optimal Defense (4-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC Furnace Air Filters Replacement for Amana, Goodman, and Nordyne 51 7 468 .
{Actual Size: 19.50 x 21.94 x 5.25 Inches) iy e
Spansnrec
Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERV 8 Pleated AC prime
p—

Roll over image to zoom in

VIDEQ

Frequently bought together

Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack

Visit the Nordic Pure Store
47 1,820 ratings

Price: $32 48 (51083 / Count)
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $32-48 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

Style:
MERV 8
Size: 3 Count (Pack of 1)

3 Count (Pack of 1) 12 Count (Pack of 1)

Brand Nordic Pure

Material Electrostatically Charged Synthetic Pleated Media
Product Dimensions 24.5"L x 15.5"W x 1.75"Th

MERV Rating 8

Compatible Devices Air Conditioner, Furnace

About this item

e Nominal Size: 16 x 25 x 2, Actual Size: 15 1/2x 24 1/2x 1 3/4(15.5 x 24.5 x
1.75)

* Measure your air filter for the exact size and compare it to our actual size to
ensure proper fit.

e This dust reduction air filter is ideal in keeping your AC and furnace equipment
working efficiently and helps reduce odors

* Nordic Pure MERV 8 is equivalent to MPR 800
e Made in the USA
2 See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to install 4.9
Sturdiness 4.8
Sheerness 4.7
Value for money 45

See all reviews

Sponsared

| Add to List

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

One-time purchase:
$32.48 ($10.83 / Count)

FREE Returns

FREE delivery September 20 -
25

Or fastest delivery September
18-23

Chouse tacation for most
accurate aptions

Usually ships within 2to 3
days

w2

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from  Amazon.com
Sold by

Rewirns

Amazon.com

Eligible for Return,
Refund ar Replacement
withinn 30 days of receipt
Packaging  Shows what's inside

Subscribe & Save:
$32.48 ($10.83 / Count}
First delivery on Sep 20
Ships from: Amazon.com

Satd by: Amazon.com

New (3) from
$3248 g FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$29.97 s13.32/
Count}

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: SuppliesdHome

$39.98 31333/
Count}

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Brindle Designs

Add to Cart

Add te Cart

Have one to sell?



